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MEMORANDUM FOR: James M. Taylor
Executive Director for Qperations

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Sect - g
SUBJECT: SECY-91-270 - INTERIM G IDANCE ON STAFF

IMPLEMENTATION OF THE MMISSION'S SAFETY
'

GOAL POLICY

SECY-91-270 is being returned to the staff without action. The
Commission (with all Commissioners agreeing) will await and act
on a paper updating the Regulatory Analysis Guidelines which will
incorporate the safety goal policy. The staff-recommended
interim procedure for evaluating new initiatives against the
Commission safety goal policy will be held in abeyance until an
update of the Regulatory Analysis Guidelines is reviewed by the
Commission. The staff should continue interactions with ACRS on
development of a safety goal implementation plan.

(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 12/31/92)

cc: The Chairman
Commissioner Rogers
commissioner Curtiss
Commissioner Remick
Commissioner de Planque
OGC
OCAA
OIG

i

9403250171 920909
PDR 10CFR
PT9.7 PDR

SECY NOTE: TilIS SRM AND SECY-91-270 WILL BE MADE PUBLICLY
AVAILABLE 10 WORKING DAYS FROM TiiE DATE OF THIS
SRM n
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